TELEPHONE No, 27451

DEPARTMENT OF SPANISH,
THE UNIVERSITY:

SHEFFIELD,K 10.

A7 w62

Dear Brian,

Thanks for your letter about the A-C do in Oxford., It does
not seem to me that we can really change dates now, It is also
not likely that we shall have many people from the US. I feel
we should stick te arrangements already made.

I have now sent off all the cireulars you let me have, but
it seems I miscaleculated. Could you yourself send off ome to
each: of the following:

Profe. Jules Horrent
38 rue des Buissons
Ligge

Belgium

Sr D C.J., Belzm

‘2} Jose Villalongs 87

o

Palma de Mallorecs
Spaim

P Profe. Ae. Zamora Vicente
Amado Nervo, 3
Madrid=7

Spain

Prof, d. Corominas

Deptes of Rommnce Langse

Univ. of Chicago Please check full address heree.
Chicago(Ill).

USA



Our work over our own second circular has been hellish and it
is just now coming to an end, I must, therefore, end this in a very
short and abrupt way, if you'll mardom me, I'm glad Arthur has now
got the chair at QUB. Riley, CC Smith and Glendenning as well as
Geoffrey Ribbans are applying for Southamptone.

—~

Our best to Beth(who, we hope, is now better), the kids and
yoursgelf, : :

As ever,
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